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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

i Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
' Tuesday, 5 June 2018 1 1:08 AM

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; TEO Kitty

HO Vincent; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; KKLau; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFX 40882

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SFX 40882 is $46K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 3:34 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; KKLau

<kkla u@lkka uto.com>; Brya n Ang (LKKAuto) <brya na ng@ lkka uto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFX 40882

HiValuation Team,

FYNA - please get back to AXA Kitty.

Thank you.

Besl Regords,

Olivlo lqu I Admin Monoger

IKK Aulo Consullqnls

phone;6256-3561 | emoil: oliviolou@lkkouto.com I fox 6741-4108

Blk 51, Poyo Ubi lnduslriol Pork, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene [mailto:sene.chowsh@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 June, 2018 3:24 PM

To: bhtav@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoorobe.com.se: nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<IMCEAINVALID-Olivia+2OLau+20+2SLKKAuto+z9@eurord04.prod.outlook.com>; iimmv.lee@prioritvservices.ss:

cvnthia.ong@prioritvservices.sg: rickv@rta.com.sg: elson@rta.com.ss; collin.wons@a-oac.ss; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;

frankie@fta.com.ss; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)<olivialau@lkkaut >; Bryan Ang

(LKKAuto) <brvanang@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvev@fta.com.ss; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty



<kittv.teo @axa.com.ss>
Subiect: RE: Assistance,r.equired: Efferct MV for,

Dear Valued Partners, .''

Please assist to check Market value and update Kitty '

DoA:26/s/L8

Thank you .

Best Regards,

Gene Chow ( Mr )

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd lS Shenton Way,#24-Ol AXATower, Singapore 068811 lwww.axa.com.ss
HP :98587664

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you ile not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notiff the sender immediately.Any views or

opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorizedby the said companies.
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nquire PARF/{OE Rebate for
Vehicle Owner particulars

Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modeh

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Poweroutput:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

Fir.st Registration Date;

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARFElieibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE ExpiryDate:

COECategory:

COE Period(Yearsl:

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

TotalRebateAmount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 May2018

OKtof+2ofYt

s bgpa"

1,1\\' + 6 Kt

gistered Vehicle
CA{A)

Foreign ldentification Number

se30Q

sFX4088Z

No

28 May2018

voLvo
580 2OT AT Ag5 D/Ag zWD 4DR TURBO

Blue

20to
B42UT&001,737

w1A544s881140540

149.0 kw {19e bhp}

$41,913.00

10 Feb 2011

10 Feb2011

2

$41,919.00 -? 4'P, 4st

Yes

A9Feb202l

$25,147.AA

09Feb2021

E-Open Category

10

$67,009.m

$15,914,00

$41,061.00

Do*: ,6lstte

>o?

[rr,- {af rr

lW, Ift -ts*
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New Cars

Used Volvo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart
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Login Sign up

lnsurance Articles Forum Resources

ONLY
$l59
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Post an Advertasement
Sell it yourselfl Advertis€ it at just

$58 until it's SOLDI

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
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GV Credit Pte Ltd .>,;rlt::

Post an Ad

iB,r,"" by cat r",y tl

5 vehicles

Search Selection Volvo Sg0

Car Buying

Car Aftermarkel

For old advertisements, view Expired ads
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Price Eng Cap

Any

Mileage Veh Type ::i ll,-ir!

Available

Avail.ble

Depreciation " 
'{*{j 

l)ii;li

Any 2oit

Car 0wnership

Lifestyle

Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage

Volvo S8O T4 $62,800 g!2,U0 lyr 30-Dec-2011 1,596 cc lo2,00o km Luxury
Hua Yang Group since 1984'Iso9001:2ooo certjfled, Bank Loan, In House Loan, Balloon schemg 100% Loan Avaitable! Attractive Interest Rate!Chenpest In The Market! 120 points Sta Check And Accident Fr...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 03.Jun-2018 Tags: 2011 Volvo SB0, Volvo S8O, Volvo, S8O, Used Votuo

volvo s8o rs $57,s00 g11,800 /yr 20-JuF2011 1,999 cc t39,oo0 km Luxury Ayailabte
Purchase wth Hassle Free/worry Free^ wth us! Up To 90% Loan, Low Down Payment! Flexi BanlVIn House Loan, cheapest In The Market! AgentMaintained! Elegant Black With Black premium Leather Interior, W.-

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd

posted: 03-J!n-2018 Tags; 2o].l Volvo S80, Volvo S8O. Volvq S80, Used Volvo

Volvo S8O T4 $6r,500 gll,700 lyr 28-Dec-2011 1,596 cc 100,000 km Luxury Available
cheapest In The Market! 33 Point rurn check Done wth Reliable workshop! Extended warranty And s€rvicing package option Available, FlexibleLoan Package To Cater To your Needs! call Now For Any fnquir,,. 

- -

Posted; 30-May-2018 tags: 201 I Volvo S8O, Volvo S80, Volvo, SB0, U*d Volvo

Volvo S8O 2.OT $51,s00 gt0,42o lyr l1-May-2011 1,999 cc Luxury Available
2 owner' Efizzig Motor Traders' Roxy square Level 5. No Financial strain As we Provide In House Loans And other Financial services To Meet your
Needs. Attractive Insurance Rates To cater For All Drlve.,,

Posted: 19-May-2018 Tags: 2011 Volvo S80, Volvo S80, Volvo, S80, tjsed Volvo

Car Sel'ing

On The Move

Volvo S8O T5 $64800 gflig} lyt 29-Nov_2011 1,999 cc - Luxury Avaitabt€
Full wananty Available! Monthly At $800. Plus only! very fiigh srap value = Low Rjsk! powerful Luxurious sedan producing 237 Bhp! Low Mileage!Well Maintained In Superb Condiuon, With Evident From Th;.,.

Dickson Automobile

Postedi 2B-Mar-2018 Tags: 2011 Volvo S80, Volvo Sg0, Volvo, Sg0, Used Volvo

Save this search criteria/ to get email alerts whenever a match is found

Veh Type . t:: ,:i.:,,
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